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GENERAL CIRCULAR LETTER 650 - July 15, 2019

TO: Employer and Agent Web Site Members
FROM: Tad Cleveland
RE: Redesigned Online Assigned Risk Member Product to be Released

WCRSB is pleased to announce an enhanced Online Assigned Risk (OAR) — Pool
Application member product to be released to the wcrb.org Web site to Employer and
Agent web site members on Monday July 22, 2019. Applications to the Wisconsin
Worker's Compensation Insurance Pool (WWCIP) can be completed and submitted
electronically through OAR for more accurate and timely submissions to the Pool for
coverage.

The new OAR has been redesigned to provide a more secure user-friendly experience.
Some new features include;
e the use of responsive design to make the payment screens mobile friendly
e applicant’s membership information will prepopulate where ever possible to
reduce data entry
e new icons on the OAR Home page will provide users with quick access to
common forms, user guide and distribution list information
e required attachments will be listed at the end of the application based on the data
entered to clarify expectations and expedite application processing

Be advised there will be a brief period in which OAR users will see two OAR member
product links. One link will navigate the user to the old OAR member product. The old
OAR member product will only provide access to applications pending assignment as of
7/21/19. Once these pending applications have been processed, the old OAR member
product link will be removed from the Web site. The second member product link will be
to the new OAR. Effective Monday July 22, 2019 all new applications must be created
by selecting the new OAR member product link.

The OAR member product is located on the wcrb.org Member Products page. An
Employer or Agent member log in is required to access this product. If you have any
guestions regarding this new product, please contact WCRB via email at oar@wcrb.org
or call the Pool Team at 262-796-4592.
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